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OPR S ta f f  P I s l e r  

S ta f f  Counsel D Rockette-Gray 

Recomnended assiqnments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 
Hearing - S t a f f  - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 01/05/2005 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comoletes 

jTJ Current CASR rev is ion  l eve l  Previous Current 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

1 I 

- Hearin Off icer(s) Prehearin O f f i ce r  ~1 6-i"" 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmiission decides the case. 

Approved: /h 
Date: - I /AI/oS 
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Marguerite Loc ka rd p s c  -0s-0 aqs-s - IT,* 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Thursday, March 17,2005 1 :07 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/17/2005 1 :06:00 PM 

040986-TI 0409860R. DRG. DOC 
040861-TX 0408610R.DRG.DOC 
040862-TX 0408620R.DRG.DOC 
041 049-TC 0410490R.DRG.DOC 
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